
Certificate of Independence  Joshua Royce, P.E. 
  3 Indian Springs Rd 
  Red Lion, PA 17356 
 
 
 
Date: May 8, 2014 
 
 
RE: Certificate of Independence for Florida Product Approval 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
In accordance with Rule 61G20-3, I do not have, nor do I ever intend to acquire, any 
financial interest in any manufacturing company associated with these evaluation reports.  
I also do not have any financial interest in the manufacturing company or any company 
associated with the manufacturing company. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Joshua M. Royce, P.E. 
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